



Clara Toman
Associate
Houston Office

Martin, Disiere, Jefferson &
Wisdom, L.L.P.
808 Travis Street, Suite 1800
Houston, Texas 77002-5718

EMAIL:
toman@mdjwlaw.com

PHONE:
713-632-1719

FAX:
713-222-0101



Martin, Disiere, Jefferson & Wisdom
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Ms. Toman is a trial lawyer who has handled a diverse range of cases including discrimination and covenant not to compete litigation, personal injury and wrongful death litigation, commercial litigation and insurance litigation. She specializes in the defense of coverage disputes and bad faith litigation arising out of both property and liability coverages. She has extensive experience in defending insurance lawsuits in Texas and Louisiana, with particular expertise in claims arising out of hurricanes and other natural disasters.

PRACTICE AREAS:

- Commercial Litigation
- Labor and Employment
- Insurance Bad Faith Litigation
- Insurance Coverage and Litigation

HONORS:

- South Texas College of Law – Magna Cum Laude
- South Texas College of Law, Law Review, Articles Editor
- Phi Delta Phi Highest Grade Award: Contracts II, Corporations, Federal Income Tax, Criminal Procedure
- Dean's Honor List
- Dean's Merit Academic Scholarship
- The Order of The Lytae
- Phi Delta Phi International Legal Fraternity
- Spurgeon Bell Moot Court Intra-mural Competition, Finalist – Spring 2004
- Alpha Chi National College Honor Scholarship Society Golden Key National Honor Society
- President's Honor Roll – Fall 1996, Fall 1999, Spring 2000

BAR ADMISSIONS:

- All Texas Courts

continued on back

EMPLOYMENT:

- Martin, Disiere, Jefferson & Wisdom, L.L.P., April, 2008 – present
- The Spurlock Law Firm, August 2006 – March 2008
- Texas Supreme Court, Law Clerk to the Honorable David M. Medina, August 2005 – August 2006
- Federal Judiciary Internship, Intern to the Honorable Judge David Hittner, Spring 2004
- Harris County Community Supervision and Corrections Department, Community Supervision Officer, February 2000 – July 2002

EDUCATION:

- South Texas College of Law, J.D., 2005
- Sam Houston State University, B.S., 1999
- Sam Houston State University, B.S. Criminal Justice – Graduated *Summa Cum Laude* with a 3.86 G.P.A. December 2000
- Sam Houston State University, B.S. Psychology – Graduated *Summa Cum Laude* with a 3.87 G.P.A. August 2000

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS:

- State Bar of Texas
- Houston Bar Association